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To: . @rivm.nl
Cc: @health .govt.nzw@health.govt.nz]; EEE @health.govt.nz[EEE @health.govt.nz]
From: @health.govt.nz

Sent: Tue 8/25/2020 2:40:06 AM
Subject: NZNFP-S200825-1-C19: Request for information on a case of COVID-19 notified
Received: Tue 8/25/2020 2:40:28 AM

Dear Netherlands National Focal Point
Our reference: NZNFP-S200825-1-C19

The New Zealand National Focal Point have been informed of a case of COVID-19 in the Netherlands who has recently been in New
Zealand.

Situation Summary

One of our local public health units has been contacted by a couple living in Port Waikato who say they are contacts of two Dutch
tourists who have recently left NZ (on 15th August), one of whom has tested positive for covid on arrival home in the Netherlands.

The details provided to us on the Dutch tourists are:

In NZ since February. Port Waikato on the 6-10" August. Flew out of NZ on the 15 th August transi
to Netherlands.

The male tested on the 18" in Netherlands— positive result received on the 21 August

Male experienced hay fever type symptoms whilst staying at the couples house between August 6"-10" No other information
available on symptoms.

At present we only have the first name and phone number of the couple and we are seeking extra information.
phone O
phone 0

If you have any additional information you could provide us on this positive result, it would be much appreciated.
The information we would like is outlined below;

1) What test was used to determine the positive result?

2) IfRT-PCR, what was the Ct value?

3) Is the case currently symptomatic?

4) Do you intend to re-test?

5) Do you intend to genome sequence the virus from the case, and if so, would it be possible for that information to be shared with us?

We very much appreciate you cooperation.

When replying to this email please reply to @health.govt.nz

Kind regards

5.1.2e
5.1.2e
COVID-19 Health System Response

Ministry of Health
DDiI:

health.govt.nz
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Statement of confidentiality: This e-mail message and any accompanying
attachments may contain information that is IN-CONFIDENCE and subject to
legal privilege.

If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, use, disseminate,

distribute or copy this message or attachments.

If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender

mmediately and delete this message.
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